Via FedEx
March 9, 2015

Ms. Maureen E. Wylie

Chief Financial Officer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

RE: License # 20-35022-01, Annual Fee Invoice # LFB 15-2348
Dear Ms. Wylie:

CSMI operates under NAICS codes, 541618/541690, which share the same $15 million
size standard according to the Small Business Administration (SBA). The size standards
were updated by the Office of Management and Budget effective January 1, 2012. It
appears that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s small business size standards do not
accurately reflect those currently established by the SBA. Licensees conducting
business under the previously mentioned NAICS codes are subject to full cost after
exceeding the $7 million dollar threshold under the NRC’s 2014 Fee Policy.

Per the SBA’s size standards, CSMI is less than the $15 million dollar threshold.

Under Code 10 CFR 171.11 (b) CSMI requests that the NRC provide a waiver/exemption
for full cost fees and apply the SBA standard to the current license fees, thereby reducing
them to $2,800 from $18,000.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

/0

ohn Viliesis
Director of Finance
JViliesis@CSMI.com

oG
Ms. Barbara Gusack — Controller
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001
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